DOYLE HARTMAN
0Oil Operator
SUITE 312
C & K PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

(S15) 684-4011 — 684.7592

June 30, 1976

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: J. E. Kapteina

RE: Request for Non-Standard
Proration Unit
Cooper State No. 1
SW/4 Section 2
T-24-S, R-36-E ,
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On June 24, 1976, I completed my No. 1 Cooper State well as a gas
producer from the Yates and Seven Rivers formations in the Jalmat
Gas Pool. The subject well is located 660 FSL and 1980 FWL of
Section 2, T-24-S, R-36-E, Lea County. Since the two 80-acre
tracts that I am dedicating to the well are located solely within
the SW/4 Section 2, I am requesting that the NMOCC approve a
non-standard gas spacing unit for the subject well consisting of
the SW/4 Section 2

Three copies of a plat showing the location of my well and the
outline of the proposed spacing unit are enclosed.

Copies of this application and plat have also been sent to all
offsetting operators. A list of these operators is as follows:

Exxon Company U.S.A. Amoco Production Co.
P.0. Box 1600 P.0. Box 3092

Midland, Texas 79701 Houston, Texas 77001
Attn: W. H. Leifeste Attn: J. W. Durkee
Cities Service 0il Co. Skelly 0il Co.

P.0. Box 1919 P.0. Box 1351

Midland, Texas 79701 Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Mr. J. Frank Rhiney Attn: M. E. Robinson



